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Jess Todtfeld <jess@resultsfirsttraining.com>

Reimbursement Request: $250 from BiddingOwl 
3 messages

Jess Todtfeld <jess@resultsfirsttraining.com> Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 9:58 AM
To: Treasurer NSA NYC <treasurer@nsanyc.org>

Hi Corey,
 
Hoping this email can serve as an invoice. Happy to generate an invoice document from Quickbooks if you prefer. 
BiddingOwl, the online service that we were using charges 5% for bids made on the site. Sylvie ok'd.  
 
Below are copies of whatever I had / what was on their site. For some reason I can't generate a bill from the site.
 
You can make a check out to Success In Media, Inc.  I'll be at the next meeting, so I'm fine until then.
 
­Jess
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Treasurer NSA NYC <treasurer@nsanyc.org> Wed, Jan 16, 2019 at 10:01 PM
To: Jess Todtfeld <jess@resultsfirsttraining.com>
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Jess,

 

Please submit this request through the reimbursement request form on the Portal.

 

Thanks, Corey

 

From: Jess Tod�eld [mailto:jess@resultsfirsttraining.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 9:59 AM 
To: Treasurer NSA NYC <treasurer@nsanyc.org> 
Subject: Reimbursement Request: $250 from BiddingOwl

 

Hi Corey,

 

Hoping this email can serve as an invoice. Happy to generate an invoice document from Quickbooks if you prefer.  BiddingOwl, the
online service that we were using charges 5% for bids made on the site. Sylvie ok'd.  

 

Below are copies of whatever I had / what was on their site. For some reason I can't generate a bill from the site.

 

You can make a check out to Success In Media, Inc.  I'll be at the next mee�ng, so I'm fine un�l then.

 

‑Jess
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Jess Todtfeld <jess@resultsfirsttraining.com> Wed, Jan 16, 2019 at 10:02 PM
To: Treasurer NSA NYC <treasurer@nsanyc.org>

I’ll look on our site and see if I can find it
[Quoted text hidden]
­­  
============================================= Jess Todtfeld, CSP President, Results First Training /
Success In Media, Inc. 295 Madison Avenue ­ 12th Floor New York, NY 10017 NY Office: (646) 233­1424 L.A. Office:
(323) 529­8554 Cell: (917) 207­1039 Toll Free: (800) 369­3421 Email: Jess@SuccessInMedia.com Web:
www.SuccessInMedia.com SPEAKER Site: www.JessTodtfeld.com With locations in NYC & Los Angeles but serving the
World ============================================= Are we connected? http://www.Linkedin.com/in/Todtfeld
http://www.Twitter.com/MediaJess http://www.Facebook.com/JessTodtfeld http://www.YouTube.com/
MediaTrainingCompany =============================================
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